March 2023 Bay Oaks Quilt Guild Business Meeting

March 9, 2023 at Kiln Library

Welcome and called to order by President Therese Springer. We had one visitor and 19 members present.

Minutes: The February Business meeting minutes were sent to all members by email. Motion to accept the minutes as presented: Michele Martin, Second: Gloria Burlette Motion passed by verbal vote.

Treasurer Report: Sharon Barnes

February 2023 Treasurers' report presented by Sharon.

Membership report: Chris Jarrell: We currently have 33 members

Newsletter and Facebook Report: Debbie Ludde: Please send any pictures you'd like included in the newsletter to Debbie. There was discussion about email of the newsletter and guild minutes. Marsha and Debbie will make corrections with an updated membership list from Chris. All efforts are made to get the information to the guild correctly.

Quilt Show:

<u>Publicity</u>: Kay Guillot has ordered posters to be distributed to businesses and other guilds.

<u>Programs:</u> Therese received an estimate to have the programs to be printed. S & L Office Supplies quoted \$525.32. \$80.00 could be saved if the cover is Black and white instead of color. There was discussion and a motion was made by Sherri Quin / seconded by Gloria Burlette to have the programs all B&W, Passed by verbal vote. There will be postcards available in color if any Quilt Show attends would like the color option.

<u>Vendors/Susan Luc:</u> All Stitched Up by Angela is confirmed as a vendor. Much discussion and suggestions about MS quilt ships and Susan will make contacts and report back.

<u>Memorials</u>: Rena Krol and Jean Anderson's families have been contacted and will provide pictures and some of their projects to us to display at our Quilt Show.

<u>Demonstrations/Marsha Robertson</u>: There will be a frame set up for attendees to be able to try hand quilting. Volunteers for Demos: Michele Martin (applique), April Holifield (Fabric Painting), Martha Slee (Embellishments), Sharon Barnes (Yo-Yos) Thanks to these volunteers

Old Business

GSQA Traveling Teacher/ Marsha Robertson: 8 people reviewed the class list and signed up for their preference. This will be reviewed and the class selected. A venue is still being investigated with Ida Macuick's assistance.

Sew and Draw: Congratulations Jill Whipple for winning the Houses Quilt. We had 15 members attend the event.

T Shirts / Rhonda McMaughton: Rhonda reports that the shirts were printed incorrectly and has placed a re-order.

Arts Alive / Martha Slee: Martha gave an update and requests more volunteers for the day. She has the signup sheet and she is working on getting the supplies for the Kids projects. We will have 2 tables, one for crafts and one for the Opportunity Quilt.

"Sew Day" after our monthly programs: Chris reports 5 attended after the last meeting and several others have expressed interest for future attendance.

Opportunity Quilt ticket sales at Seminar: \$59.00. Michele Martin reported she won a raffle basket at Seminar, valued over \$500. We have not yet been updated about the amount we will receive for our 2 basket raffles.

Guild Labels should be included on all our Donation Quilts. More may need to be ordered. Sue Roundtree will contact Marsha with the name of the shop we ordered from. (update: ikaprint on etsy)

New Business

Opportunity Quilt Ticket sales:

March 11 at Bay St Louis "Souper Saturday"—Therese will be there and needs volunteers, 2pm until dark.

April 1 Long Beach Farmer's Market. Let Marsha know if you can help and she will send entry fee for the market that day.

Librarian Gifts: Ida Macuick and Sharon Barnes suggested the guild make Lap Quilts for the 4 Kiln Librarians. They are always helpful and enjoy seeing our projects. It could be done as a group sewing project. Everyone agreed this is a good idea and will be scheduled after our quilt show. A motion for the guild to pay for the quilting by Marsha Robertson, second by Jill Whipple, passed by verbal vote.

Beckwith Retreat: August 17-21,2023 Payment can start being made next month. Therese will update us of the final cost at that time.

March 23 Program Night:

Paper Piecing by Kay Guillot

Supply List for Foundation Paper Piecing Class

March 23, 2023

A kit containing the paper foundation pattern and all precut fabrics will be provided in class. You can work on the project in class or take notes in class and practice with the kit at home.

I will bring an ironing board and iron as well as scotch tape.

If sewing, you should to bring:

- Sewing machine in good working order with a sharp needle, preferable #14 or #16.
- Neutral thread in needle and bobbin
- Paper scissors
- Fabric scissors
- 45mm rotary cutter and small mat (I will have a couple mats available)
- Add-a-Quarter ruler, 6" or 12" (If you don't have one, you can probably borrow one from your neighbor for the few times it will be used in class)
- Index card or postcard or a piece of template plastic 2" wide and as long as your ruler
- Glue stick or glue pen
- Pencil or pen

Lotto Block Winner March: Marsha Robertson 13 Shoo Fly Blocks

April Lotto Blocks: April Showers, Foundation Pieced Instructions were handed out and tips were provided by Marge

May Lotto Blocks: Broderie Perse, instructions to follow, This block will be larger, 12 ½" x 15" using the broderie perse applique method.

Door Prize winner: Edson Osmer

Show and Tell: Multiple quilts shown, newsletter pictures will be provided.

Motion to adjourn: Martha Slee, Second Gloria Burlette, Adjourned.